From: Chambers, Blair

To: Gay, Beth M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT)
Subject: FFY26-Q2 Program Income - **Updated Link**

Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 4:59:45 PM
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Good afternoon, transit partners. IMD is transitioning to a Smart Sheet survey to collect
your quarterly information regarding Program Income. This works like the Charter Service
survey. If you have no program income to report, please select “no” in the drop down box.
For any program income earned, select “yes” and provide the amount earned and how the
funds were expended.

Please use the link below to submit your responses no later than COB January 15t,

FEY26 Program Income - **Updated Link**

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.

Bellv M. Gawy, NCLGBA

NC Certified State Government Budget Professional
Senior Compliance Manager and Interim Finance Manager
Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation

(919) 707-4688

bmgay@ncdot.gov

Mail Service Center 1550

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1550
1 South Wilmington Street

Raleigh, NC 27601-1550
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.
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